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Sir,

1 am directed to refer to your letter Nafqg:;)
AATVS/207 dated 6.6.2000 on the subject mentioned above
and to say that according to the report received from
the Executive Engineer(Rural) during the month between
April and June, 2000 there was no interruption of power
supply during the night at Strait Island. Moreover,
the scheduled maintenance and repairs of the DG set

is carried out during the scheduled shut-down period

of power house.

I am further directed to say that during the IXth
Five Year Plan there is a scheme namely "Establishment
of 2x24 KW DG Bower House at Strait Island” under which
necessary provision is kept for purchase and installation
of two sets of 24 KW capacity each which will not only
meet the power requirement of the tribals but at the
same time the duration of power supply will be increased.

Yours faithfully,

At g573—

(Dashrath Singh)

| VW Statistical Officer.



